FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST

Thank you for your email received by the Scotland Office on 9 September 2009. Apologies
that it has taken so long to respond.

You asked for the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000:

A breakdown of the departments PR and marketing spend for each year since 2004/2005 fo
2008/2009

The figures for the Scotland Office are set out below;

2004- 2007- 2008-
05 2005-06  2006-07 08 09
Salary Costs 105,266 93,114 70283 # 113,235 124,373
Travel Costs 3,959 7,630 3874 3,645 4,570
Press Services 25,620 22,326 30,627 34,074 30,595
Advertising 7,534 - -
Other Office
Services 581 2718 2,508 418 1,790

I hope you find this helpful.

If you are dissatisfied with the decision made in relation to your request you may ask for an
internal review. A request for an internal review should be addressed to:

FOI Officer

1 Melville Crescent
EDINBURGH

EH3 7THW

INVBSTOR IN PEOPLE. ‘a




If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The contact details are:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

CHESHIRE

SK9 5AF

If you have any queries about this letter please contact me.

Yours sincerely

—




